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October 16, 2012

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Members of the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs 

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs chaired by
Representative Tim Burns will meet as follows:

DATE: Thursday, October 25, 2012

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 3

PURPOSE: 1) Interviews and discussion of nominees submitted by the nominating
committee for the vacancy on the  Board of Ethics to be filled by the House
of Representatives; recommendations of the committee with regard to same

2) Rules oversight:  Rules submitted by the Division of Administrative Law,
including some changes thereto, relative to Act No. 289 and Act No. 559 of
the 2012 Regular Session

3) Review of submissions pursuant to HSR No. 9 from the following agencies:

• Louisiana Department of Insurance
• Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries
• Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
• Louisiana Department of Natural Resources
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